CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
Legal Privilege

il

We would be grateful if you can provide a copy of the correspondence relating to the letter of offer by the
CFMMEU. This would be useful for us in specifically understanding the ‘key parameters’ of the CFMMEU offer, which

forms the basis of Counsel’s advice,

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.

Kind regards,

Significant Issues Team | Office of Legal Services Coordination
Attorney-General’s Department

wans of this tand and

ninbution to society
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[@abcc.gov.au>

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 2:57 PM

!EZEg.gD\;.GU)
@abcc.gov.au>; OLSC <oisc@ag.gov.au>;_ ag.gov.auy,

{mag.gov.aw
Subject: RE: Urgent - Significant Issue Settlement Request - CFMMEU v ABCC & Ors (VID172/2022)
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear -

Thank you for your email below,

Al the very latest, we would be very grateful for a response from the OLSC by 15 August 2022. Depending on the
Attomey-General's position, this will give the ABCC sufficient time to communicate this outcome to the other parties in

advance of the hearing.
Please feel free to contact me should you require any further information.
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From:
Sent:

ugust 2022 10:38 AM
To:
Ce OLSG

Subject: M. RE Lirgent - Sigm!icant Issue Setiiement Request - CFMMEL v ABCC & Ors (VID172/2022)

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Attachments: 2022.07.25.Ltr to AGS re VID172 of 2022.pdf; 2022.07.25 - Notice of Discontinuance by consent
(DRAFT).doc; P_VID56_2020_1924722 pdf

Categories: Yellow Category
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Thank you for your email.
Not a problem. Please see attached the following:
1. Letter from the CFMMEU dated 25 July 2022,

2. Draft Notice of Discontinuance attached to that letter

3. A copy of his Honour Justice Snaden's orders dated 31 March 2022 referred to in that letter {included with
this email for reference).

Please let us know if you require anything further.

Kind regards,

abcc.gov.au

Postal address: GPQO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3001
Hotline: 1800 003 338 Web: abcc.qov.au

odians of this land and
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Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 9:45 AM

@abcc.gov.au>

@abcc.gov.au>; OLSC <olsc@ag.gov.au>;_@ag.gov.au:-;

@ag.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent - Significant Issue Settlement Request - CFMMEU v ABCC & Ors {VID172/2022} [SEC=OFFICIAL,

ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]





